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Aroostook Band of Micmac Indians Aroostook Band of Micmacs Housing Department

Presque Isle, ME  04769

Chief

Ph: 207-764-1972

11 Northern Road

TDHE:

Website: http://www.micmac-nsn.gov/ Website: http://www.micmac-nsn.gov/html/housing.html

Presque Isle, ME  04769

#7 Northern RoadHonorable Edward Peter Paul

Housing Director

Mr. Craig Sanborn

Bad River Band of the Lake Superior Tribe of Chippewa Bad River Housing Authority

Odanah, WI  54861

Chairman

Ph: 715-682-7111

PO Box 57

TDHE:

Website: http://www.badriver-nsn.gov/ Website: http://www.badriver-nsn.gov/housing/

Odanah, WI  54861

PO Box 39Honorable Michael Wiggins

Executive Director

Ph: 715-682-2271

Ms. Jennifer Toribio-Warren

Bay Mills Indian Community Bay Mills Indian Community Housing Authority

Bay Mills, MI  49715

Chairman

Ph: 906-248-8100

3095 S. Towering Pines

TDHE:

Website: http://www.baymills.org/ Website: http://www.baymills.org/housing-authority.php

Brimley, MI  49715

12140 W. Lakeshore DriveHonorable Bryan Newland

Executive Director

Ph: 906-248-5524

Gail Glezen

Bois Forte Band of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe Bois Forte Housing Authority

Nett Lake, MN  55772

Chairperson

Ph: 218-757-3261

5344 Lakeshore Drive

TDHE:

Website: https://www.boisforte.com/ Website: https://www.boisforte.com/divisions/housing.htm

Nett Lake, MN  55772

5344 Lakeshore DriveHonorable Cathy Chavers

Housing Director

Ph: 218-757-3261

Ms. Theresa Morrison

Catawba Indian Nation (aka Catawba Tribe of SC) ISWA Development Corporation

Rock Hill, SC  29732

Chairperson

Ph: 803-366-2750

2919 Sturgis Rd.

TDHE:

Website: http://www.catawbaindian.net/ Website: https://www.catawbaindian.net/services/housing-services.php

Rock Hill, SC  29730

996 Avenue of the NationsHonorable William Harris

Executive Director

Ph: 803-366-2750

Ms. Angel Lowery

Cayuga Nation of New York

  

Spokesperson

Ph: 315-568-0750

Website: https://cayuganation-nsn.gov

Seneca Falls, NY  13148

PO Box 803Mr. Clint Halftown  

Chickahominy Indian Tribe

  

Chief

Ph: 804-829-2027

Website: http://www.chickahominytribe.org/

Providence Forge, VA  23140

8200 Lott Cary RoadMr. Stephen Adkins  

Chickahominy Tribe Eastern Division

  

Chief

Ph: 804-966-7815

Website: https://www.cied.org/

Providence Forge, VA  23140

2895 Mt. Pleasant Rd.Mr. Gerald Stewart  
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Coharie Intra-Tribal Council Inc.

  

Chairperson

Ph: 910-564-6909

Website: https://coharietribe.org/government/

Clinton,, NC  28328

7531 N., U.S. 421 Hwy.Honorable Freddie Carter, Jr  

Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians of NC

  

Principal Chief

Ph: 828-497-7000

Website: https://ebci.com

Cherokee, NC  28719

PO Box 455
88 Council House Loop

Honorable Richard Sneed  

Fond du Lac Reservation

  

Chairperson

Ph: 218-879-4593

Website: http://www.fdlrez.com/

Cloquet, MN  55720

1720 Big Lake RdHonorable Kevin Dupuis, Sr.  

Forest County Potawatomi Community of Wisconsin

  

Chairperson

Ph: 715-478-7200

Website: https://www.fcpotawatomi.com/

Crandon, WI  54520

PO Box 340Honorable Ned Daniels, Jr.  

Grand Portage Band of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe Grand Portage Housing Authority

Grand Portage, MN  55605

Chairman

Ph: 218-475-2277

PO Box 303
21 Town Site Rd.

TDHE:

Website: https://mnchippewatribe.org Website: https://mnchippewatribe.org

Grand Portage, MN  55605

PO Box 428
#83 Stevens Road

Honorable Robert Deschampe

Executive Dir

Ph: 218-475-2552

Ms. Gail Deschampe

Grand Traverse Band of Ottawa and Chippewa Indians

  

Chairman

Ph: 231-534-7800

Website: http://www.gtbindians.org/

Peshawbestown, MI  49682

2605 NW Bayshore DriveHonorable David Arroyo  

Haliwa-Saponi Indian Tribe

  

Chief

Ph: 252-586-4017

Website: http://www.haliwa-saponi.com/category/housing/

Hollister, NC  27844

P O Box 99Honorable Brucie Richardson  

Hannahville Indian Community

  

Chairperson

Ph: 906-723-2294

Website: http://www.hannahville.net/

Wilson, MI  49896

N14911 Hannahville B1 RoadHonorable Kenneth Meshigaud  
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Ho-Chunk Nation of Wisconsin Ho-Chunk Housing and Community Development Agency

Tomah, WI  54660

President

Ph: 715-284-9343

PO Box 730
1102 E. Monowau St.

TDHE:

Website: https://ho-chunknation.com/ Website: https://ho-chunknation.com/government/executive-branch/housing/

Black River Falls, WI  54615

PO Box 667
W9814 Airport Rd.

Honorable Marlon WhiteEagle

Executive Dir

Ph: 608-374-1245

Mr. Neil Whitegull

Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians Housing Authority

Houlton, ME  04730

Chief

Ph: 207-532-4273

13 Clover Court - No. 1
PO Box 13

TDHE:

Website: http://www.maliseets.com/index.htm Website: http://www.maliseets.com/MIHA.htm

Houlton, ME  04730

Box 88
88 Bell Road

Honorable Clarissa Sabattis

Housing Director

Ph: 207-532-9140

Ms. Catherine St. John

Indian Township Passamaquoddy Indian Township Passamaquoddy Housing Authority

Princeton, ME  04668

Spokesperson

Ph: 207-796-0612

PO Box 99 US Rte 1
10 Raven Drive

TDHE:

Website: https://www.passamaquoddy.com/ Website: https://www.passamaquoddy.com/

Princeton, ME  04668

PO Box 301
7 Kennabasis Rd.

Mr. Darrin Coffin

Executive Director

Ph: 207-796-8004

Mr. Wade Lola

Keweenaw Bay Indian Community

  

President

Ph: 906-353-6623

Website: http://www.kbic-nsn.gov/index.php/departments/ojibwa-housing

Baraga, MI  49908

16429 Beartown Rd.Honorable Warren Swartz, Jr.  

Lac Courte Oreilles Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians 
of Wisconsin

Lac Courte Oreilles Housing Authority

Hayward, WI  54843

Chairman

Ph: 715-634-8934

13416 W. Trepania Rd. Bldg. 2

TDHE:

Website: https://www.lcotribe.com/ Website: https://www.lcotribe.com/housing

Hayward,, WI  54843

13394 W. Trepania Rd.Honorable Louis Taylor

Executive Director

Ph: 715-634-2147

Ms. Jean Thayer

Lac du Flambeau Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians of 
the Lac du Flambeau Reservation of WI

Lac du Flambeau Chippewa Housing Authority

Lac du Flambeau, WI  54538

Chairman

Ph: 715-588-3303

PO Box 187
554 Chicog Street

TDHE:

Website: https://www.ldftribe.com/ Website: https://www.ldftribe.com/departments/25/Tribal_Operations/Other_Depart

Lac du Flambeau, WI  54538

PO Box 67
418 Little Pines Rd.

Honorable John Johnson, Sr.

Interim Executive Director

Ph: 715-588-3348

Ms. Mary Peterson

Lac Vieux Desert Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians

  

Chairman

Ph: 906-358-4577

Website: http://www.lvd-nsn.gov

Watersmeet, MI  49969

PO Box 249
E23968 Pow Wow Trail

Honorable James Williams, Jr.  
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Leech Lake Band of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe Leech Lake Housing Authority

Cass Lake, MN  56633

Chairperson

Ph: 218-335-8200

611 Elm St.
PO Box 938

TDHE:

Website: http://www.llojibwe.org/index.html Website: https://llboha.org/

Cass Lake, MN  56633

115 Sixth St. NW, Suite EHonorable Faron Jackson, Sr.

Executive Director

Ph: 218-335-8280

Mr. Harry Entwistle

Little River Band of Ottawa Indians Little River Band of Ottawa Indians Housing Commission

Manistee, MI  49660

Ogema

Ph: 231-398-6879

2608 Government Center Drive

TDHE:

Website: https://lrboi-nsn.gov/ Website: https://lrboi-nsn.gov/membership-services/housing/

Manistee, MI  49660

2608 Government Center 
Drive

Honorable Larry Romanelli

Housing Director

Ph: 231-723-8288

Ms. Tara Bailey

Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indians Little Traverse Bay Band of Odawa

Harbor Springs, MI  49740

Chairman

Ph: 231-242-1540

7500 Odawa Circle

TDHE:

Website: www.ltbbodawa-nsn.gov

Harbor Springs, MI  49740

7500 Odawa CircleHonorable Regina Gasco-Bentley

Executive Director

Mr. John Givens

Lower Sioux Indians Community in the State of Minnesota Lower Sioux Indian Housing Authority

Morton, MN  56270

President

Ph: 507-697-6185

PO Box 308
39527 Reservation Highway 1

TDHE:

Website: https://lowersioux.com/ Website: https://lowersioux.com/departments/housing-authority/

Morton, MN  56270

PO Box 308
39527 Res. Hwy 1

Honorable Robert Larsen

Executive Director

Ph: 507-697-6185

Mr. Larry Swann

Lumbee Tribe of North Carolina

  

Chairperson

Ph: 910-521-7861

Website: https://lumbeetribe.com

Pembroke, NC  28372

6984 Highway 711Honorable Harvey Godwin, Jr.  

Mashantucket Pequot Tribe of CT Mashantucket Pequot Housing Authority

Mashantucket, CT  06338

Chairperson

Ph: 860-396-6572

PO Box 3215
2 Matt's Path

TDHE:

Website: https://www.mptn-nsn.gov/Default.aspx Website: https://www.mptn-nsn.gov/tribaldepts.aspx

Mashantucket, CT  06338

PO Box 3060
2 Matt's Path

Honorable Rodney Butler

Executive Dir

Ms. Juanita Montey

Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe Mashpee Wampanoag Housing Program

Mashpee, MA  02649

Chairperson

Ph: 508-477-0208

483 Great Neck Rd South
PO Box 1048

TDHE:

Website: https://mashpeewampanoagtribe-nsn.gov/ Website: https://mashpeewampanoagtribe-nsn.gov/housing

Mashpee, MA  02649

483 Great Neck Road, SouthHonorable Brian Weeden

Executive Director

Ph: 508-477-0208

Ms. Michelle Tobey
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Match E- Be-Nash-She-Wish Band of Pottawatomi Indians of 
Michigan

  

Chairman

Ph: 269-397-1780

Website: https://gunlaketribe-nsn.gov

Dorr, MI  49323

PO Box 218Honorable Bob Peters  

Menominee Indian Tribe of Wisconsin Menominee Housing Authority

Keshena, WI  54135

Chairperson

Ph: 715-799-5114

PO Box 459
W 3196 Our Children's Rd.

TDHE:

Website: https://menominee-nsn.gov/ Website: https://menominee-nsn.gov/GovernmentPages/Department.aspx?departmen

Keshena, WI  54135

PO Box 910
W2908 Tribal Office Loop

Honorable Douglas Cox

Housing Director

Ph: 715-799-3236

Mr. Wayne Wilber

Miccosukee Tribe of FL

  

Chairperson

Ph: 715-478-7200

Website: https://tribe.miccosukee.com/

Miami, FL  33144

PO Box 440021Honorable Colley Billie  

Mille Lacs Band of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe Mille Lacs Indian Housing Authority

Onamia, MN  56359

Chief

Ph: 320-532-7484

43408 Oodena Drive

TDHE:

Website: www.millelacsband.com Website: www.millelacsband.com/services/housing

Onamia, MN  56359

43408 Oodena DriveHonorable Melanie Benjamin

Executive Director

Ph: 320-630-2620

Mr. Peter Nayquonabe

Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians Choctaw Housing Authority

Choctaw, MS  39350

Chief

Ph: 601-656-5496

P.O. Box 6088

TDHE:

Website: https://www.choctaw.org/government/development/housing.html Website: https://www.choctaw.org/government/tribalServices/housing/cha.html

Choctaw, MS  39350

PO Box 6010
101 Industrial Rd.

Honorable Cyrus Ben

Executive Director

Ph: 601-656-5251

Mr. Eric Willis

Monacan Indian Nation

  

Chief

Ph: 434-363-4864

Website: www.MonacanNation.com

Madison Heights, VA  24572

111 Highview DrHonorable Kenneth Branham  

MOWA Band of Choctaw Indians MOWA  Band of Choctaw Housing Authority

Mt. Vernon, AL  36560

Chief

Ph: 251-829-5500

1080 -A  Red Fox Rd.

TDHE:

Website: https://mowachoctawindians.com/ Website: http://mowachoctaw.com/

Mt. Vernon, AL  36560

1080 Red Fox Rd., Route 1Honorable Lebaron Byrd

Executive Director

Ph: 251-829-5000

Ms. Lillie Steiner
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Nansemond Indian Tribe

  

Chief

Website: nansemond.org

Suffolk, VA  23434

1001 Pembroke LaneMr. Samuel Bass  

Narragansett Indian Tribe of RI Narragansett Indian Department of Housing

Charlestown, RI  02813

Chief Sachem

Ph: 401-364-1100

P.O. Box 268

TDHE:

Website: http://narragansettindiannation.org/ Website: http://narragansettindiannation.org/

Charlestown, RI  02813

PO Box 1354
4375 B South County Trail

Honorable Anthony Stanton

Housing Director

Ph: 401-364-1100

Ms. Holly Hazard

Nottawaseppi Huron Band of Potawatomi Nottawaseppi Huron Band of Potawatomi Indians HA

Fulton, MI  49052

Chairperson

Ph: 269-729-5151

1485 Mno-Bmadzewen Way

TDHE:

Website: https://www.nhbpi.org/ Website: https://www.nhbpi.org/departments/housing/

Fulton, MI  49052

1485 Mno-Bmadzewen WayHonorable Jamie Stuck

Housing Director

Ph: 269-704-8363

Mr. Benjamin Tenney

Oneida Indian Nation

  

Nation Representative

Ph: 315-361-7633

Website: www.oneidaindiannation.com

Verona, NY  13421

Executive Office - TSCR
5218 Patrick

Honorable Raymond Halbritter  

Oneida Nation

  

Chairperson

Ph: 920-869-2227

Website: https://oneida-nsn.gov/resources/housing/

Oneida, WI  54155

PO Box 365
N7210 Seminary

Honorable Tehassi Hill  

Onondaga Nation of New York

  

Chief

Ph: 315-469-0302

Website: https://www.onondaganation.org/

Nedrow, NY  13120

Indian Nation 4040 Route 11Honorable Sidney Hill  

Pamunkey Indian Nation

  

Chief

Ph: 804-843-2353

Website: http://pamunkey.org/

King William, VA  23086

1054 Pocahontas TrailHonorable Robert Gray  

Penobscot Indian Nation

  

Chief

Ph: 207-817-7349

Website: https://penobscotnation.org

Indian Island, ME  04468

12 Wabanaki WayHonorable Kirk Francis  
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Pleasant Point Passamaquoddy Tribe Pleasant Point Reservation Housing Authority

Perry, ME  04667

Chief

Ph: 207-853-2600

15 Elders Way, Suite 201

TDHE:

Website: http://wabanaki.com/ Website: http://wabanaki.com/

Perry, ME  04667

15 Elders WayHonorable Elizabeth Dana

Executive Director

Ph: 207-853-6021

Ms. Sally Rice

Poarch Band of Creek  Indians of Alabama Poarch Creek Housing Department

Atmore, AL  36502

Chairperson

Ph: 251-368-9136

5811 Jack Springs Road

TDHE:

Website: http://pci-nsn.gov/wordpress/ Website: http://pci-nsn.gov/wordpress/services/tribal-member-services/housing-depa

Atmore, AL  36502

5811 Jack Springs RoadHonorable Stephanie Bryan

Executive Dir

Ph: 251-368-9136

Ms. Susan Wicker

Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians Pokagon Band Housing Department

Dowagiac, MI  49047

Chairperson

Ph: 800-517-0777

PO Box 180
58620 Sink Rd.

TDHE:

Website: http://www.pokagonband-nsn.gov/ Website: http://www.pokagonband-nsn.gov/government/departments/housing-comm

Dowagiac, MI  49047

PO Box 180
58620 Sink Rd.

Honorable Matthew Wesaw

Housing Director

Ph: 269-783-0443

Mr. Jim Coleman

Prairie Island Indian Community of Minnesota

  

President

Ph: 651-385-4124

Website: http://prairieisland.org/

Welch, MN  55089

1158 Island BlvdHonorable Shelley Buck  

Rappahannock Tribe

  

Chief

Ph: 804-769-0260

Website: https://www.rappahannocktribe.org/

Indian Neck, VA  23148

5036 Indian Neck RoadMs. G. Anne Richardson  

Red Cliff Band of Lake Superior Chippewas Indians of 
Wisconsin

Red Cliff Chippewa Housing Authority

Bayfield, WI  54814

Chairperson

Ph: 715-779-3700

37645 New Housing Road

TDHE:

Website: https://www.redcliff-nsn.gov/ Website: http://redcliffhousing.org/index.html

Bayfield, WI  54814

88385 Pike Road Hwy 13Honorable Richard Peterson

Executive Director

Ph: 715-779-3744

Ms. Cheryl Cloud

Red Lake Band of Chippewa Indians Red Lake Reservation Housing Authority

Red Lake, MN  56671

Chairperson

Ph: 218-679-3341

PO Box 219 Highway 1 East

TDHE:

Website: https://www.redlakenation.org/ Website: https://www.redlakenation.org/housing-authority/

Red Lake, MN  56671

PO Box 550Honorable Darrell Seki

Executive Dir

Ph: 218-679-3368

Ms. Jane Barrett
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Sac & Fox Tribe of the Mississippi in Iowa

  

Chairwoman

Ph: 641-484-4678

Website: https://meskwaki.org/

Tama, IA  52339

Route 2, Box 56C
349 Meskwaki

Honorable Judith Bender  

Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe  of Michigan

  

Chief

Ph: 989-775-4000

Website: www.sagchip.org

Mt. Pleasant, MI  48858

Tribal Office 7070 E. 
Broadway

Honorable Tim Davis  

Saint Regis Mohawk Tribe Akwesasne Housing Authority

Hogansburg, NY  13655

Chief

Ph: 518-358-2272

378 State Route 37 Suite A

TDHE:

Website: https://www.srmt-nsn.gov/ Website: aha-nsn.gov

Akwesasne, NY  13655

71 Margaret Terrance 
Memorial Way

Honorable Beverly Cook

Executive Director

Ph: 518-358-9020

Elizabeth Jacobs

Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians of  MI Sault Ste Marie Housing Authority

Kincheloe, MI  49788

Chairperson

Ph: 906-495-1450

154 Parkside Drive

TDHE:

Website: www.saulttribe.com Website: https://www.saulttribe.com/

Sault Ste. Marie, MI  49783

523 Ashmun StreetHonorable Aaron Payment

Executive Director

Ph: 906-495-1450

Ms. Joni Talentino

Seminole Tribe of Florida Seminole Tribal Housing Department

Hollywood, FL  33024

 Chairperson

Ph: 954-966-6300

6363 Taft Street

TDHE:

Website: www.semtribe.com Website: https://tcd.semtribe.com/services/housing

Hollywood, FL  33024

6300 Stirling RoadHonorable Marcellus Osceola

Housing Director

Ph: 954-967-3408

Mr. Derrick Smith

Seneca Nation of New York Seneca Nation Housing Authority

Irving, NY  14081

President

Ph: 716-532-4900

50 Iroquois Drive

TDHE:

Website: https://sni.org/ Website: https://sni.org/departments/housing-authority/

Irving, NY  14081

William Seneca Building
12837 Route 438

Honorable Rickey Armstrong, Sr.

Executive Director

Ph: 716-532-5000

Mr. Adrian Stevens

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Comm. of Minnesota Upper Sioux Community Housing Authority

Granite Falls, MN  56241

Chairperson

5722 Travers Lane
PO Box 147

TDHE:

Website: https://shakopeedakota.org/ Website: www.uppersiouxcommunity-nsn.gov

Prior Lake, MN  55372

2330 Sioux Trail NWHonorable Charles Vig

Housing Director

Ph: 320-564-3853

Mr. Chuck Swanson

Shinnecock Indian Tribe of NY

  

Chairperson

Ph: 631-283-6143

Website: n/a

Southampton, NY  11968

PO Box 5006Honorable Bryan Polite  
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Sokaogon Chippewa Community Sokaogon Chippewa Housing Authority

Crandon, WI  54520

Chairperson

Ph: 715-478-7585

3265 Indian Settlement Road

TDHE:

Website: http://sokaogonchippewa.com/ Website: http://sokaogonchippewa.com/housing/

Crandon, WI  54520

3051 Sand Lake RoadHonorable Robert VanZile

Executive Dir.

Ph: 715-622-0103

Mr. Joe Kane

St. Croix Chippewa Indians of Wisconsin Saint Croix Chippewa Housing Authority

Webster, WI  54893

Chairman

Ph: 715-349-2195

4456 State Road 70

TDHE:

Website: http://www.stcciw.com/ Website: http://stcciw.com/

Webster, WI  54893

24663 Angeline Ave.Honorable William Reynolds

Executive Director

Ph: 715-349-2727

Mr. Michaela Lowe

Stockbridge-Munsee Community of Wisconsin

  

President

Ph: 716-793-4111

Website: www.mohican.com

Bowler, WI  54416

PO Box 70
N. 8476 Mo He Con Nuck 
Road

Honorable Shannon Holsey  

Tonawanda Band of Seneca Indians of New York

  

Chief

Website: n/a

Basom, NY  14013

7027 Meadville RoadHonorable Roger Hill  

Tuscarora Nation of New York

  

Chief

Ph: 716-601-4737

Website: n/a

Lewiston, NY  14092

52006 Mt. Hope Rd.Honorable Leo Henry  

Upper Mattaponi Indian Tribe

  

Chief

Ph: 804-769-0041

Website: https://umitribe.org/

King William, VA  23086

PO Box 184Mr. W. Frank Adams  

Upper Sioux Community Upper Sioux Community Housing Authority

Granite Falls, MN  56241

Chairperson

Ph: 320-564-3853

5722 Travers Lane
PO Box 147

TDHE:

Website: www.uppersiouxcommunity-nsn.gov Website: www.uppersiouxcommunity-nsn.gov

Granite Falls, MN  56241

PO Box 147
2511 565th St.

Honorable Kevin Jensvold

Housing Director

Ph: 320-564-3853

Mr. Chuck Swanson
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Waccamaw Siouan Tribe

  

Chairperson

Ph: 910-655-8778

Website: https://waccamaw-siouan.org

Bolton, NC  28423

7275 Old Lake Rd
PO Box 69

Honorable Matthew Blanks  

Wampanoag Tribe of Gay Head (Aquinnah) of MA Aquinnah Wampanoag Tribal Housing Authority

Chillmark, MA  02535

Chairperson

Ph: 508-645-2711

PO Box 479 - 24 Totopinnumm

TDHE:

Website: https://wampanoagtribe-nsn.gov/ Website: https://wampanoagtribe-nsn.gov/housing-authority-1

Chilmark, MA  02535

20 Black Brook RdHonorable Cheryl Andrews-Maltais

Housing Admin

Ph: 508-645-2711

Mr. Willard Marden, III

White Earth Band of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe White Earth Reservation Housing Authority

Waubun, MN  56589

Chairperson

Ph: 218-983-3285

3303 Hwy # 59

TDHE:

Website: https://whiteearth.com/home Website: https://whiteearth.com/divisions/housing/home

White Earth, MN  56591

PO Box 418Honorable Terry Tibbetts

Executive Director

Ph: 218-473-4663

Mr. Dennis Jackson
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